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29a Thurloe Place London SW7 2HQ Tel 020 7584 4581 Casson Conder Partnership Architects

Dear Sirs,

Re: Application 2013/5917/P
150 New Premier House. Southampton Row. London WC1B 5AL.

We submit today via the Planning Portal an application for Discharge of Conditions in association
with the above planning consent granted on 22nd May 2014, We propose to implement the scheme
on the approved drawings and work commenced on site during May 2014 with completion due in
December 2014,

This application relates to conditions no's 4, 6, 7 and 16 that require approval before occupation of
the building.

We look forward to hearing from you.

Yours faithfully,

Charles Mullineux

November 12th, 2014

London Borough of Camden
Planning Department

2nd Floor, 5 Pancras Square
c/o Town Hall, Judd Street
London

WC1H 9JE
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